Attachment 1 - Good Faith Exemption Request

October 18, 2019

State Public Charter School Authority
1749 North Steward Street, Suite 4D
Carson City, Nevada 89706

Re: Request for Good Cause Exemption from Amendment Deadline
Executive Director Feiden:

Doral Academy of Northern Nevada (DANN) requests a good faith exemption from the current amendment schedule
to amend their charter contract with the SPCSA to:

a. Add a Distance Education Option for Students

b. Modify the DANN Building to Increase Classroom Space

c. Increase Projected Enrollment Numbers

We recognize and acknowledge that the deadline for the Fall charter amendment cycle was October 15, 2019.
However, Executive Director Rebecca Feiden and SPCSA Board Vice Chair Randy Kirner visited DANN on October 15,
2019 to tour the DANN facility and discuss the pending charter amendment application. In light of the timing of this
visit, a conversation was had with the SPCSA staff to explain the issue and plan to submit an amendment following this
visit. DANN Board Chair Indra Winquest requested a deadline extension from Mark Modrcin in a letter dated
September 30, 2019. Mr. Modrcin responded that the deadline extension was approved to October 18, 2019, and that
SPCSA staff would recommend approval of this good cause exemption for the amendment deadline.

We appreciate the open communication with SPCSA staff on this issue and are asking that a good faith exemption be
granted and that the request for amendment application be extended to October 18, 2019.

Sincerely,

Indra Winquest

Doral Academy of Northern Nevada, Board Chair





